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CITY OF IRVINE
CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE

Memo

To: Oliver C. Chi, City Manager
From: Larry Agran, Councilmember .4+

Date:  July 28, 2022
Re: Jamboree — Michelson Pedestrian Bridge Status Update

Please place a status update on the Jamboree-Michelson Pedestrian Bridge (CIP
321601) on the August 9, 2022 City Council meeting agenda.

The Irvine Business Complex (IBC) comprises a range of industrial, office,
commercial and residential uses covering approximately 2,800 acres. The IBC
village has transformed into an area providing the opportunity to live, work and
shop locally. The transformation has created a need to support additional
walking, bicycling, and recreation.

A pedestrian bridge on Jamboree Road at Michelson was first proposed in the
2010 “urban village” Irvine Business Complex Vision Plan. The
Jamboree/Michelson pedestrian bridge will provide a direct crossing for
pedestrians over Jamboree Road and bypass vehicular traffic.
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